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The Department of Education’s mission is to promote student achievement and preparation for global competitiveness by 

fostering educational excellence and ensuring equal access. 
 

 
 
OCTAE PROGRAM MEMORANDUM 25-4 
 
DATE: August 13, 2025 
 
TO: State Directors of Adult Education 
 State Directors of Career and Technical Education 
 
FROM: Nicholas J. Moore /s/ 
 Deputy Assistant Secretary for Career, Technical, and 
 Adult Education 
 
RE:   Recission of Certain Program Memoranda 
 
Purpose 
 
Through this directive, the Office of Career, Technical, and Adult Education (OCTAE) is 
transmitting a list of sub-regulatory guidance documents that are no longer in effect.  Effective 
immediately, these documents are rescinded. 
 
OCTAE PM 23-2 Strengthening the Pipeline for Career and Technical Education Teachers 

and Other Educators 
 
OCTAE PM 24-3 Use of Adult Education and Family Literacy Act Funds for Participant 

Child and Dependent Care and Transportation Costs – Frequently Asked 
Questions 

 
OCTAE PM 24-5 Renewing Our Efforts to Advance Gender Equity in Career and Technical 

Education 
 
OCTAE PM 24-6  Supporting Investments in Correctional Education through Adult, Career, 

and Technical Education 
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http://www.ed.gov/
https://s3.amazonaws.com/PCRN/docs/DCL_Perkins_and_Educator_Preparation.pdf
https://www.ed.gov/sites/ed/files/about/offices/list/ovae/pi/AdultEd/octae-program-memo-24-3.pdf
https://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED666155.pdf
https://www.ed.gov/sites/ed/files/about/offices/list/ovae/pi/AdultEd/OCTAE%20Program%20Memo%2024-6_Correctional%20Education%20Investments%205-6-24%20508.pdf
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